

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:   

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Rodney L Carlson</b> (US Citizen) <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : <b>24 Yrs</b>	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	Available as of Jan-27-11
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b>	<b>NT Admin</b>	US Exp : <b>24 Yrs</b>		
Newport News, VA	Ph(C) : +1-757-814-4472	Salary : Market	Corp-Corp <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	<a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a>
Relocation : <b>NO</b>	Ph(H) :	Rate : Market	W2 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	
Pref. State(s) : VA	Ph(W) :		W2-Permanent <span style="color: green;">✓</span>	<a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a>
Cisco > 4 yrs	Security > 7 yrs	LAN > 10 yrs	1099 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	
HP-UX > 4 yrs	Security > 4 yrs	CCNA > 7 yrs	Need H1B <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	<input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Save in Scratchpad</a>
Security, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Cisco, LAN, Windows Server, DHCP, DNS, HP-UX, IIS, Novell, Operating System, Recovery, CCNA, MCP, SNMP, SQL, unix, VMWare, VOIP, Windows 2000				
Preferred Time to Call : Flexible - AnyTime on Cell +1-757-814-4472				
Corp-Corp Info :				
Notes :				
Domain Experience : <b>Government, HealthCare, IT/Software, Manufacturing, Retail</b>				

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

Rodney Carlson  
861 Lucas Creek Road Newport News, VA 23608  
Cell

**SUMMARY:**

Self motivated and proactive problem solver, with a complete understanding of advanced hardware and software issues and resolutions in a LAN/WAN environment. Expert in managing computer systems containing domain, database, exchange, web, backup, antivirus, and various application servers providing greater flexibility. Successful track record organizing and completing numerous system and network engineering projects providing greater efficiency. Proven success in system administration, management, logistics, maintenance, and inspection programs saving time and costs.

**QUALIFICATIONS:**

20+ years hardware/software experience.  
Handled all service issues and Tier II trouble shooting.  
Windows file and account security monitored.  
20+ years Windows Server and Unix Administration.  
20+ years backup/recovery and maintenance routines.  
Certified Microsoft (multiple MCP) and Cisco (CCNA) technician.

Strong knowledge in IP, DNS, WINS, DHCP, IIS, Antivirus, Storage, Backup, Disaster recovery and security technologies.  
Exceptional verbal and written communication skills, providing reports/presentations to technical and non-technical personnel including end-user community, technical staff, and executive staff.

Quick learner providing exceptional customer service in a fast-paced environment  
Successfully managed numerous Network Engineering projects.

**TECHNICAL SKILLS:**

Operating Systems: Novell , Microsoft Windows (DOS, NT, 2000 Pro, 2000 Serv & Adv-Serv, XP, Vista, Win7, 2003/2008 Serv), UNIX (HP-UX, SUN Solaris), Linux (RedHat, Debian)  
Software and Network Services: SQL 2003 & 2005, DNS, IIS, DHCP, VPN, Exchange 5.5, Exchange 2000, Exchange 2003, Exchange 2007, Microsoft Office , Adobe, Net Backup, Proventia IPS, Altiris, Microsoft Dynamics, Cisco Call Manager, VMware, EMC, VBScript, Altiris, Print Services (HP, Cannon, Xerox, Epson, Kodak)  
Routing and Routed Protocols: TCP/IP, UDP, IPX, OSPF, IP, EIGRP, Ethernet, LAN, ISDN, DSL, BGP, SNMP, ATM  
Telecommunication Technologies: T1 / T3, DS0 / DS3, IDSL, ADSL  
Network Equipment: T1 Modems, Routers, Switches, CSU \ DSU, Media Converters, Copper, Fiber Optic  
Optimization, Security, Other technologies: NAT, Wireless, VoIP, IPSec, SNMP, VLAN's, WEP, WPA, GOVT Encryption, Active Directory, ITIL, Server Clustering  
Network Management Tools and Resources: Norton (Symantec), Cisco, Nortel, Juniper, Motorola, 3Com, US Robotics, Paradyne, TAG, Veritas

Rodney Carlson 861 Lucas Creek Road Newport News, VA 23608 Cell  
page 1 of 3

**EXPERIENCE:**

07/09 – 02/10 ISMO Technologies/GRTC – Windows System Analyst  
Responsible for all aspects of a Medium-scale corporate information system operating Active Directory Windows servers and workstations.  
Managed server/workstation, information security, helpdesk, networking, VOIP Phone, physical access, surveillance, printing and specialized application systems for major transit company providing overall system support.  
Repaired, upgraded, and restructured existing system for installment into a new facility meeting the company needs more effectively.  
Modifications to computer system hardware, IT operating procedures, and information security procedures significantly increased reliability and reduced operational

costs.

Installation and organization of Microsoft Server 2008 greatly improved functionality and capabilities of domain active directory services.

03/09 – 07/09 TekSystems/Northrup Grumman/Vita – Server Engineer

Team member responsible for server migration into a NG managed Information Systems environment handling complex unique systems.

Worked with Windows 2000/2003/2008, Unix, and Novell servers in an Active Directory environment.

Reconfigured legacy servers and their associated applications to conform to new Active Directory, IP, File, and ACL standards for better reliability.

Coordinated with local state agencies to minimize operational impact saving time and expenses.

Modified and transferred existing applications and services including VMware, SAN, backup, printing and specialized applications.

03/08 – 11/08 NetCom/Northrup Grumman/Vita/VDH – Windows Server Engineer

Worked with Windows 2000/2003 servers in an Active Directory Medical environment.

Responsible for hardware/software installation, file system and account security, server hardening, helpdesk incident response, virus protection, patch management, application scripting, print services, and backup/recovery.

Participate in the design, implementation and support of the VDH Active Directory infrastructure, including setup and implementation of the Organization Unit (OU) structure, Group Policy, DNS, WINS and DHCP.

Configured and maintained Microsoft SQL Servers for database creation, backup/recovery and maintenance routines.

Installed and maintained agency internal and external web servers running Microsoft IIS.

Participated in and/or acted as technical lead on various server related projects.

Rodney Carlson 861 Lucas Creek Road Newport News, VA 23608 Cell

page 2 of 3

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED:

1987 – 2007 Information Systems Engineer - USN

2004 – 2007 IT Director/Information System Security Manager

Lead System Engineer and Information System Security Manager for Kings Bay Naval Submarine Base GA. Managed staff for classified and un-classified base wide LAN.

Responsible for all aspects of a large-scale corporate information system operating Active Directory Windows servers and workstations.

Performed advanced troubleshooting for technical issues exceeding local Submarine staff capabilities on systems running a mixed Windows and HP-Unix operating system.

Assisted in the selection of consultants and vendors.

Coordinate with consultants and vendors on project deliverables.

Monitored server and storage systems activity and take appropriate actions.

1987 – 2004 Advanced Network Analyst

Lead Information Technology Specialist for various Submarine LAN Systems running a mixed Novell, Windows, and HP-Unix operating system.

Designed computer hardware and software to work in concert taking into consideration compatibility, environmental constraints, growth potential, life cycle management, cost/performance analysis, and user feedback.

Project manager for multiple Information system rebuilds.

Installed and maintained server and storage hardware.

EDUCATION:

Associates degree – Computer Engineering Technology Grantham University – July 2007

CERTIFICATIONS RECEIVED

Cisco CCNA

Microsoft MCP's

ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Technical Training

Information Systems Administration – 304 Hours

Local Area Network Administrator – 80 Hours

Information Systems Security Managers – 80 Hours

Leader Development Program – 40 Hours

Network Security Vulnerability Technician – 280 Hours

Advanced Network Analyst – 320 Hours

Rodney Carlson 861 Lucas Creek Road Newport News, VA 23608 Cell

page 3 of 3

**Jobs by Category:**

Java J2EE Jobs

DBA's Jobs

SAP Jobs

Siebel Jobs

Mainframe Jobs

Oracle Apps Jobs

People Soft Jobs

QA / Testing Jobs

Database Developer Jobs

Embedded System Jobs

Business Analyst Jobs

Project Management Jobs

Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs

Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs

System Admin/Network Jobs

Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs

Web / Internet Jobs

C++, VC++ Jobs

Reporting Tools Jobs

EAI - MiddleWare Jobs